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‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:52 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : XD850H / TP : XE1040S/LKK / DOA : 20/03/2018

Attachments: XDB50H - SAS.pdf; XE10405 - SAS.pdf; RE: GBEB52H & YN4692G - NOTICE TO

INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTI... (31.4 KE)

Dear Catherine,

We have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct this survey from ORACLE LAW CORPORATION,

ADDRESS : KOH KOCK LEONG EBTERPRISE PTE LTD
NO 24 TUAS AVENUE 2
SINGAPORE 635455
PERSON TO CONTACT . bB97 8787
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : ROHAINI
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Try to obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third
party vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. Th ey are to contact

your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please update the survey status via survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and Third Party SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was
provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee PeiLi

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGD Insurance Pte. Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038585

Tel.: 65 6829 8199 DID- 65 58240 G104
Websile: www.ergo.com.sqg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in maore than 30 countries
and concentrates an Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), ane of the world's leading risk carriers,
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ENTRY DATE & TIHE: 21032018 1127
SUBMITTED BY: How Hua Kim (Parlin Tan)

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report r.i:urrec‘.lz' the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as fruthful and accurate as possible. Any wiltful misrepresentation or withclding of material facte may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy abiity.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form Dy insurance companies is not an admission of pokcy labslity on the part of thi insurance campanies
5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This reporl will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties,
7. By tha lodgement of this report 1o The ingurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

2103/2018 11:21
20/03/2018 13:30
FORD ROAD F11
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to yvour vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverages

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

XE10408

KOH KOCK LEONG ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
199104084W

ADMINE@KKLE . COM.SG

(LOCAL) +65-86708538

QOFFICE-G6B97YB7VE7

VOLVO
FMX37064R-10.8 D SLEEPER CAB (M)

WORKS

MO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

8-v0011543-MVA-R0O02

PINJAMAN BIN GANTOD
GFT720180M

12/11/1966

OUTDOOR

25/09/20086

11 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86708538

MNOEMAIL

Page 1 of 8



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Reqistration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

VWWas any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please stlate which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

24 TUAS AVENUE 2
639455
YES

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
.
NC

NO
YES

NO

[ L]

NO

YES
YES
FILE TOO BIG
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Name
Maturg Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

XDa50H

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 ol 9



SHETCH PLAN

e

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Mrmmﬂum#mmn:mmwmwmt

k| wammumtuuw mwlumrwmﬁmdwmrmm
alow raurance companes i rapudinte GUBCy Rebility

4 The ssue 8 acceptance of Ta Form by rourance companies 16 not an sdmmson of polcy kebiey on the part of the N ance

amwwlummmmmuummmw-mwumaumm
of Singepors {GiA] for archiving and that copies of s report w § for @ Tea ba made avalabis upon spplication by iIntefesiad parties

7. By the lecigement of this fepart 10 tha inButer. you herely consent 1o the archiving of tha repon i the centre and 1o coples of ™he
repor baing made avalable sforessd

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

lunderatand, Boknew ledga. agree and coment M i

(M) Wy mmaner | my workishop and the General nlurance Arsotaten of Singapore ["GIAT) marylare parmified 12 collec Lte, discicsa
andior process my parsoral data/parsonl information e ot 1 ha [Torm] and any oiher personal information provided By Mo or
possenned by my nsurer (collscively te ‘Personal Information”) and decicse and transer such Personal nforration 1= all nsuwrers)
w b have inUred vehiciels) mvolvad in this accident (8 insureris] w o have insured vehicks(s) rvolved n this accident ahal be
colecively refertod to as the “insurers®) the hsurers’ lew yersfow T, the Monstary Authorty of Sogapore and ary reny an
govesrerent sgancy/mathorty (such e the police), for the perpose(s) of

{0l processing. handling andicr dealng w & my claime nchiding the sebismen of the clima and any Nacessaty NVELIgAtons relting 13
the claime.

() Frvestgetig the accoant andiar my clame,

(i} corrying out andior cealing w BN my matructons o responding 9 any enquess by M

(w) admwnmtermg my clams (Fcluding the malng of correspondence. sialemerts nvoces, repors of nofces o me. W hieh could Frecive
dacioture of certan pervonal Asts aboul re 19 Bring stouf delivery of he same ps woel 08 on e eviemal cover of esvelonas med
Dhckioes | andin

wl _',.;rrp}!‘rlq i .,p,;\ﬁ-‘.“ larai 4“‘“"!‘:&1"'1’“] [ =Sg=te] B 2] "-ur-':i"q g = d'ﬂ‘l-"‘-;l'-" T Clertn

jechectvely the “Purposes

(o] sl raurer(s] w50 have reared veicieis) mvolied in Tha sccoert and the nsuren e pesa e Tirme fray fare parrvied (o colect
ube, Spricas sy process my Personal informatos foe one of rrore of e above PUIDOSes. and

(2] my Personal information mayican be deciosed by any of the Feurers andior GIA o thed therd Gy Sefvics pIovters of SRANTE
[imchuding Tar lew yarsaw 1 F mery b Ated outioe of Sroanate for one of FDre of B abiove Purpotes

|

/
|

[ i \ i L [ "ﬁv' s |J:L| 1? ¥

1R (= ! F o 1 '- 2 i .

._1. 214 F_ &\lr L _fl IH_L LR {P-l...}""f‘ Elﬁt;
Poicyroliers Sgratze Cswd  Draers Sgnatee M aiwer 5 ol the pobcynocer| ' Date  Wanessed by Facofing Cerive
Trre A Teme P s onhel
Sketch Plan

Page 3 of 9



Describe Circumstances of whe Accident
oA a0 march Sor 27 akmgd T3P, 7 o I drdvineg vitdyefe ]

i

—umber ¥ fougd ot fora P £t ! fady St o Guiug

e ‘*‘fﬂ-:f.:.? sl S uddeniy Tie Mo ,mr?ﬂ rlgm&") m_h-r_'.:{:‘f_fg__

and hid 1atg oy M_E:‘_ T njuud : —
-
T have \icleo recorededl o your rifererE . —

L : - = - = :'
e ]
| i TR
|'_.- e = = S S — S 1
e
— —
L - e ——— IRt

i et BENCY

largtion Ty i 81
[ (i DO 7 7P a6 sese wonales -
e cnctasi Th T e ol AT bR e b every el O] 7o petarz D Uil
. [ e
— g
[:,L-r Z W o /f's P QL

Py hadiet 8 Sereanf Tt L orve's L1 e T o pode ) e dirpiiss by Fareorleg Contre
Toe 1\\1:.\\,5 BT PrItEsny

Page dof o



B18/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make;

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Jun 2018

Company
4084W

XE 10405

Mo

18 Jun 2018

VOLVO

FMX370 64R DAYCAB
White

2013

011310881
YW2J1E1DOEATS6662

$113,984.00
17 Sep 2015
17 Sep 2015
0

$5,700.00

Mo

$0.00

16 Sep 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$4,985.00

$3,612.00

$3,612.00

MRS VL. QOV.S0) LA vITacuory enguireapais By UDICDEIOreLarsgInpuLIFUNL N _iU=rusudud ||

(18}
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Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 188)
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULE. 1880
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1887 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES. 1953 (MALAYSIA)

Caestificale No Account Hame TAM INSURANCE BROKERS MCi Type MZ300
B-VO011543-MVA-RO0Z PRIVATE LIMITED
Index Mark snd Registration Mumber of Vehicie or Chassis No. XE10408

-

Z Name of Poficyholder KOH KOCK LEONG ENTERPRISE PTELTD

3 Effective date of Commencamaent el Insurance los the purpose of 17002017
tha Regulations

4 Date of Expiry 16/08/2018

5 Porson of Classes of Person entitled 1o drive®

(&) Any perscn wha ie driving on the Policyhelder's arder or
with their permission.
Provided that the person driving is permitleg in pccordance with the licensing or other laws or regulabions

to drive the Molor Vehicie of has been so permitied and iz not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or
by teason ol any enaciment or regulation in that behalf from the driving the Motor Vehicle

And provided furthat thal the Molor Vetucle s registered under the Road Traflic Act and ils regrsiration
under the Rosd Tralfic Act has not been cancelled &t the time ol (he sccident loss or aamage
& Limitathoens og fo use”

(@) Use in connection with the Policyholder's business

(b} Use for the carriage of passengers (cther than for hire or reward)
(e} Use for secial, domestic and pleasurs purposes.

The Policy does not cover:-

(1) Usw for hire or reward or for racing. pace-making, reliability

trial or speed testing.

(2] Use whilst drawing a trailer except the t1owing of any one disabled
mechanically propelied vehicle.

I Limilstions rendeced moperative by Sechion B of the Motor Vehicles (Thirg Party Risk ang Compennabion] Acl
Chapter 188} and Section 95 of the Road Transport Acl 1987 (Malaysia) are not In be inciuged onder (hese
headings

I'WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy le which this cerlificate relales |s Issued In accordance with
the provisions of the Molar Vehicle [Third-Party Risks and Compensatlon) Act (Chapter 189) and Part
IV of the Read Transport Act. 1887 (Malaysiz]

Hire Purchase DBS BANK | TD BE Insurance (Bingapore) Pig Lid
Date of Issue 14/09/2017 Authorized Signatures
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Accident Photo
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl industrial Park, Singapore 4DB833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 256 4315
Reg. No: 1BBEOT188R GST Reg, No. 18-B60T154-R

Page Mo of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD

Ref: CSIEGHMB005483/T1d382

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER Date:  28-06-2018 mlmmumunm
FIVESINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI

1. Policy Particulars ;- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Insured Veh. KD 850H Veh. Inspected KE 10405

Policy No. Coverage (§) 000

Claim No. DSMCH1800578 Excess (§) 0.00

Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 22103/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model WVOLVO FMX3T0 c.c 10837

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015

Chassis No. YWZJ1E1DOEATSE662 Colour WHITE

Odometer 242653 KM Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification MIL

General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |315/80 R225 ALSTONE & mm

L/H Front Tyre |[21580R225 ALSTONE & mm

R/H Rear Tyre |315/80 R22.5 (D) AUSTONE &8 mm

L/H Rear Tyre |315/80 R22.5 (D) ALUSTONE &8 mm
4, Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/8 PORTION f 1

: | AT}

5. General Information

Accident Date  20/03/2018 Inspect Date / Time 23/03/2018 ( 06:15 PM )

Survey held at  KOH KOCK LEONG ENTERPRISE PL

NOZ4 TUAS AVE 2 SINGAPORE B38638

5a, Remarks

A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSFECTION.

THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

DJTHE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $7,000- 39,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/EGI 8005483/T1d3s2

Inspected By
b =

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH F.H.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
Automotive ABEBEEOT REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIAMILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repor is mads soksly for tha ute snd beseft of the Chenl named on the front pags of Sis Repont.

replying omn this Repart, in whols or is parl. does o at his o her cws ik

BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA_PEng,PE, MInstAEA MASME MIRTE




